

CITY OF NEW YORK

MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD 10

215 West 125th Street, 4th Floor—New York, NY 10027 T: 212-749-3105 F: 212-662-4215

General Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, October 5, 2011 6:00 PM
Adam Clayton Powell Jr. State Office Building
163 West 125th Street, 2nd Floor Art Gallery
New York, N.Y. 10027

Hon. Chairperson Henrietta Lyle, Presiding

Meeting Commenced at 6:00 pm Public Session

Community First: Hon. Keith Taylor called upon:

Jamilah Richards; Rep. of Council Member Inez Dickens office: Spoke about the success of the Dream Tour. Also Council member Dickens is trying to push 51A, a local law.

Antoine Pierre Rep. of the Manhattan Borough President's office announced that October 2011 will be the start of the recruitment process for Community Boards. Also the Borough office has put out a flyer A Vote for Change" report which discusses the reforming the NYC School process.

Leyland Dryer; representative of the Mayor's office (community affairs) introduced himself to the community. He is more than happy to get involve with the Central Harlem Community.

Mr. Horten; Representative of Charles Rangel's office Thanked all who attended the portrait unveiling of Congressman Rangel in Washington. Mr. Horton expressed that Congressman Rangel is pushing to encourage more minority hiring in the Central Harlem Community and that the Jobs Act will help the community tremendously.

A representative from Assemblyman O'Donnell's office announced the office is hosting a Health Fair on October 29th, 2011 at 885 Columbus Avenue. The office is also looking for interns.

Famod Konneh: Representative from the District Attorney's Office: There will be a joint collaboration with the D.A. Office and the Association des Senegalais D'Amerique and the Association des Maliens de New York. Fraud Prevention Seminar for Immigrants on October 12th 2011 at the State Office Building, 8th floor. The D.A.'s Office and the NYPD are co-hosting an 8 week basketball program at the PAL located on 120th Street and Manhattan Avenue

Ms Mejia and Ms. Telfort from The New York Public Library announced the "Month of Amnesty Program for ages 0 to 18. They will be excused of past library fines on their library cards.

Hon. Hazel Dukes thanked Franc Perry for his service to Community Board 10 and stated "He has served with much integrity". Ms. Dukes announced that on Oct. 7th will commence the 75th State Convention of the NAACP. Mr. Jealous will be in attendance as a guest speaker.

Ms. Littlejohn announced that bulbs will be planted along the malls on ACP Jr. Blvd on Saturday October 15th from 9am to 11am. Between the streets of 110th and 152nd. Volunteers are needed.

JoLinda Ruth Cogan of CERT (Community Emergency Response Team) reported that the Dream Tour was a huge success. She also conveyed the thanks from Dr. Harris that "the Harlem Volunteers were better prepared than his Houston Texas Volunteer. Ms. Cogan announced the dinner in order to fund the school in Zimbabwe. The date is October25th, 2011 from 6pm – 10pm.

Business Session Roll Call 7:26p.m.

Chairperson Henrietta Lyle along with other elected officials thanked Franc again for is determination and work he has done on Community Board 10 as their Leader. Ms. Lyle then introduced herself that she will be the new Chair until the next vote in June/2012. Hon. Chair Lyle expressed that she will continue to do the boards with diligence as Hon. Franc Perry had done.

Hon Manny Rivera (Chair of the Nominating Committee) explained the process of the nominations for the open slots of the executive committee. So far nominations for 2nd Vice Chair are Hon. K. Taylor and Hon. M. Downie. Motioned was closed.

Voting Items

1)	Application of Liquor License for Amy Ruth's located at 113 W 116th St (between Lenox Ave & Adam C Powell Blvd)		
	Yes <u>33</u>	No <u>0</u>	Abstention <u>0</u>
2)	MB Board Resolution Regarding News rack Enforcement		
	Yes <u>33</u>	No <u>0</u>	Abstention <u>0</u>
3)	MB Board Resolution Regarding Community Board Review of Land Marks Applications		
	Yes <u>33</u>	No <u>0</u>	Abstention <u>0</u>

Meeting Adjourned 8:45 pm